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The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Nestlé USA, Inc. v. Doe, No. 19-416. and
Cargill, Incorporated v. Doe, No. 19-453

Dear Mr. Harris:

On behalf of the parties in the above-referenced consolidated cases, I respectfully request
a fourteen-day extension of time for the filing of petitioners’ opening briefs and the joint appendix,
to and including August 31, 2020. Respondents’ counsel has consented to this extension.

I also respectfully request a fourteen-day extension of time for the filing of respondents’
brief, to and including October 14, 2020. Petitioners’ counsel have consented to this request.

Thank you for your consideration of these requests.

Sincerely,

Andrew J. Pincus
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